



COLDINGHAM COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Notes of a meeting held on Tuesday 18th April 2023 at 7pm in Coldingham Village Hall

Present : R Goldie E Turnbull, D Thomson, P Scott, P White, Cllr Hamilton and 3 members of the public.

Apologies : Cllrs Anderson and Orr , N Wood, M Beatt

Previous minutes : notes of March meeting approved by D Thomson and seconded by P White.

Matters Arising : KCF – applied for £470. X – work should begin later this month hopefully. Path round Law farm now reopened. Speeding – RG suggested trying to get a cardboard policeman.

Treasurer's report : NW had intimated that the bank account was stable, although expected funds to assist with the pathway maintenance has not materialised.

Police Report – No report available. Discussion took place re dumping of tyres on the Cockit Hat. Reported that a gentleman from the village was knocked off his bike by it's speeding issues. a van on the Eyemouth Rd. Help definitely needed w

SBC Cllrs Reports : Police have had to respond as a High Priority to vulnerable individuals 141 times during March, 18 of whom were from East Berwickshire. This puts additional strain on the available resources. Re gravestone restoration – there is a list, but Coldingham do not appear on it. The meeting felt that since we were actually guinea pigs when the stones were flattened, we should have some priority in the process. The small schemes fund is open again for organisations requiring assistance.

AOCB : Countdown lines such as Reston & Ayton have were requested. There are no planning applications to CCC this month. Flooding on A1107, the road is also degrading at the edges, no-one accepting responsibilities, although someone (SBC??) did go out and inspect it. Gala committee offered to assist with celebration of some kind when the Mercat Cross is complete. The village clean up was well attended and well done. Disabled access at the beach is progressing. CPR/defibrillator training is in the process of being organised, and it was noted that volunteers are always required for First Responders. Playpark was mentioned again, PFA are keen to progress with this. Whitfield Bridge was mentioned – it is in a poor state. It should however be noted that there is signage at either end of the associated path which warns it is not advisable to use!

DONM : Tuesday 16th May 2023 at 7pm in Village Hall.